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VIA EMAIL and RESS 
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Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

 
Dear Nancy Marconi: 

 
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) 

Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2022-0086 
Dawn to Corunna Replacement Project 
Interrogatory Response Updates  

 

Further to the interrogatory responses filed on June 30, 2022, in the above noted proceeding, 
and at the request of Environmental Defence (“ED”) on September 14, 2022, Enbridge Gas is 
filing an update to the following interrogatory responses: 

 
Exhibit Update 
Exhibit I.STAFF.8 Page 2 – To correct 680 TJ/d to 666 TJ/d. 

Page 3 – To correct 680 TJ/d to 666 TJ/d. 

Exhibit I.SEC.13 Page 4 – To correct the “Capacity” values in all rows of 
Table 1 from 680 TJ/d to 666 TJ/d. 

 
These updates are consistent with the previous explanations provided by Enbridge Gas in 
response to questions from ED: (i) in interrogatories Exhibit I.ED.5, Exhibit I.ED.6, and 
Exhibit I.ED.13; (ii) during the Technical Conference;1 (iii) in Technical Conference 
undertakings;2 and (iv) via email on August 31, 2022. 

 
As stated in Enbridge Gas’s email response to ED on August 31: 

 
JT1.8 was intended to correct the record to state that 0.67 PJ/d would be lost by retirement 
of the existing 7 CCS units and an equivalent amount of capacity (without any additional 
capacity being created) would result from installation of the proposed NPS 36 pipeline and 
associated ancillary facilities. EGI mistakenly referred to 0.68 PJ/d. Although 0.68 PJ/d was 
referenced, all analysis and assessments of alternatives etc. were completed using the 
0.67 PJ/d. There is no technical basis for 0.68 PJ/d. It is merely a typographical error.3 

 
 
 
 

1 Technical Conference Day 1 Transcript p. 126, Lines 22-25 
2 Exhibit JT1.8 
3 Enbridge Gas Email to All Parties, August 31, 2022 
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Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions. 

Yours truly, 
Digitally signed by Adam Stiers 
Date: 2022.09.16 10:54:26 -04'00' 

Adam Stiers 
Manager, Regulatory Applications - Leave to Construct 

 
 
cc.: C. Keizer (Torys) 

R. Murray (OEB Staff) 
EB-2022-0086 (Intervenors) 

Adam Stiers 


